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THE LIBRARY OF THE DUTCH OHURCH,
AUBTIN FRIARS.

Kina Epwarp the Bixth granted by Letters Patent,
dated the 24th of July, 1580, “all the Church of the
Augustine Friars, except the Quive,” tc John & Lasco
and a congregation of Flemings and other Strangers,
who had fled to this country for the sake of religion.

The Library was founded by Marie Dubois in the
year 1850, some of the works having been collected
before that period. Great additions wers subse-
quently made ; the Ministers of the Church, the Dutch
East India Company, the Dutch Ambassadors, and the
wealthy Members of the Congregafion, being the
priocipal contributors.

The Library was situated at the west end of the
Church, over the screen, on cither side of the organ.

In the yesr 1862 the Consistory of the Chureh,
through their Treasurer Mr, Gerard Wynen, offered to
place the whole of their Books, Manuseripts, Letters,
&e., in the Guildhall Library, in order that the same



